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BEFORE TIIF 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICiE CQMNISSLON 

In The Matter of DOCKET NO. 891194-TL 

?rioposed Tariff Filings by : 
SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND : 

PREHEARING CONFERENCE CELESRAPH COMPANY Clarifying : ".----- 
Jhen a Non-published Number : 
:an be Disclosed and 
Cntroducing Caller ID to 
rQhlCkS-tiir Service 

CEIVED 

FEB 5 I99 

Division of Reccrds & Repding 
FPSC, Hearing Room 106 
Fletcher Bui.I.dir?g 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 3 9 3  

l e t  pursuant to notice at ~ : J O  a.m. 

iEVQRE: COMMISSIONER BETTY EASLEY 
Prehearing Officer 

LFPEAIRBMCES: 

DAVID M .  FALGOUST, Southern  Bell Legal 

iepartment, 430;) Southern B e l l  Center, 675 W e s t  

leachtree Street, Northeast, Atlanta, Georgia 30375, 

' e lephone No" ( 4 0 4 )  529-3865, appearing o n  beha1.L' of 

outhern Dell 'Pel-ephone and Tel.egri.aph Company. 
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APPEARANCES CONTINUED: 

E .  RARLOW KEENER, Southerr, B e l l  Legal 

Department, I50 West Flagler Street, Suite 1910, PIi.am:i, 

Florida 33130, Telephone No. (305) 530-5558, appearing 

on behalf of Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 

Campany. 

KIMBERLY 

Post Office Box 110 

CASWELL, GTE Fl.orida Incorporated, 

Mail Code 7 Tampa, Florida, 

33601, Telephone No. (813) 224-4001, appearing an behalf 

of GTE Florida Incorporated. 

ALAN N.  BERG, Post Off;-ce B o x  5000, Altamonte 

Sprinqa, Florida 32716-5000, Telephone No. (407) 889-6018, 

appearing on behalf of United Telephone Company of 

Florida. 

RICHARD E. DORAF, Department of T,egal 

rhffairs, aiid VIREINDIA DOSS, Attorney General's Ofrice, 

che Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050, Tklephone 

do. (904) 488-0600, appearing on behalf of the Attorney 

;enera1 of Florida e 

STEPHEN S. MATHUES, Department of General. 

Services, Office of General Counsel, Knight Buildiaiq,  

Sui te  309, Koger Executive Center, 2737 Centerview 

]rive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, Telephone No. 

9 @ 4 j  487-1082, appearing on behalf of the Department 

,f General Services. 
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4PPEARZINCES CONTINUED: 

CHARLES J. BECK, O f f i c e  of t h e  Public 

Z Q U X I S ~ ~ ,  Claude Pepper Building, Room 812, 111 West 

vXadisQn Street, Room 801, Tallahassee, Florida 

32399-1400, Telephone No. (904) 488-9330, appearing on 

behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida. 

ANGEIA B. GREEN and TRACY HATCrl, FPSC 

livision oE Legal Servfces, 1101. East Gaines Street, 

rallahassee, Florida 32399-0863, Telephone (904) 

887-2740, appearing on behalf of the Commission S t a f f .  

MARTHA CARTER BROWN, FPSC O f f i c e  of General 

CIc4urme1, Division of Appeals, 101 East Gaines S t r e e t ,  

Pallahassee, Florida 32399-0863, Telephone No. (904) 

488-7464, Counsel to the Commissioners. 

3EPORTED BY: JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR 
Official Commission Reporter 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Hearing commenced at 9:35 a.m.j 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Good morning. Call 

:his hearing to order. Counselor, woukd you read the 

mtice, please. 

MS. GREEN: Pursuant to notice a prekearj.ng 

2onference was held in this matter on Friday, February 

:ha Ist, 1991. This is Docket No. $91194-TL Proposed 

Pariff Filings by Southern Bell. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. We are here 

m Citizen's motion. Is there any specific way you all 

lave agreed on proceeding? Counselor? 

MS, GREEN: Well, there are a number of items 

it wculd be at :kat need to be taken care of today, and 

FOUR pleasure. 

I would suggest that the first 

rant to do a f t e r  taking appearances of c 

thing we would 

unsel .- 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That would be helpful, 

rouldn't it? 

MS. GREEN: -- would be to make sure t h a t  

lveryone has copies of any pleadings that anyone has 

ither just tiled or will be filing and perhaps give us 

11 a few minutes to look at them. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. Letts do 

h u t .  Let'e take appeaiances of counsel for give mc 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Esm: forgetting that little item. 

MR. FALGOUST: Good morning, Commi.ssioner 

Easley. 

rel.ephone & Tel.egraph Company 

Street, Atlanta, Georgia. 

David Palgoust on behalf of Southern Bell 

675 West ,'eachtree 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank youl sir. 

MR. KEENER: Barlow Keener on behalf of 

Solit*hern Bell Telephone &I Telegraph, Suite 1910, 15C 

Rest Flagler Street, Miami, Florida 33130. 

MS. CASWELL: Kim Caswell on behalf of GTE 

Florida, P. 0. Box 110, Mail Code 7, Tampa, Florida 

33SClS. 

lE/IR. BERG: Alan Berg, Post Office Box 5000, 

Pltamonte Springs 32716-5000, appeasing on b e t a l f  o f  

J n i t e d  Telephone Company of Florida a 

MR. MATHUES: Stephen S .  Mathues, 2737 

:enterview Drive, Suite 309, Knight Building, 

Fallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, on behalf of the 

Florida Department of General Services. 

MR. DORAN: I'n Richard Dora. I'm at the 

tttorney Gen&ralts office, The Capital, Tallahassee 

52399. 

MS. DQSS: Virlindia Doss. I'm a l s o  with the 

\%to rmy  Genera1'6 office, The Capital, Tallahassee, 

'IOR'icila 3 2 3 9 9 . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. BECK: Charles 3 .  Beck, Office of the 

Public Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812, 

Fallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, appearing on behalf of 

t he  Florida Citizens. 

MS. GREEN: Angela B. Green, Florida Public 

Service Commission, 101 East Ga ne5 Street, Tallahassee, 

Florida, appearing on behalf of the Commission Staff. And 

uith ne is Tracy Hatch also appearing f o r  Commission 

Staf 2 .  

MS. BRQWN: Martha Carter Brown same address. 

I'm representing the Commission* 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. Now, I 

$usss the easiest way to find out if everybody has  

ropias sf everything is to determine what it t s  we have 

Zapies of, first, and go down the list to make sure all 

:he parties have each one of the items, including ne 

MS. GREEN: All right. 1/11 be glad tc start. 

Je are here today as a result of Order No. 23335, which 

rou, Cornmissioner Easley, issceed on January 16th, 1993. 

That order directed -- that order did several 
:hings. One thing that it did was granted the Office 

,P Public Counsel's motion for an additional Limited 

iear.3.m~~ i.n t h f s  docket. It also directed the Office of 

kclblie Counsel  to file a document identifying those 

.octumnents that he wished to use in the upcoming 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQMPrIISSION 
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proceeding. Public Counsel did, in fact, do t h a t .  

There is a document from him that sameane has t aken  

away from me dated January 25th total b e s t  of my 

recolhectisn. Everyone should have a cc.,y of t h a t .  

CQMHISSIONER EASLEY: Thatfs the one 

entitled, llCi$izens Response to Order No. 23995" and it: 

is dated January 25th, 1991. 

MS. GREEN: Yes. That's the correct 

dacwmrit. Then anyone who wished to respond 

spec i f i ca l ly  to the items in Public Counsel's response 

was directed to do that in writing and serve it no 

later than today, before this conference started. 

I have before me a response from Southern 

3ell  dated yesterday and a response Ero;n GTE. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. And those 

w e  the only two responses we show? 

MS. GREEN: To my knowledge. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. Do a l l  of 

:he participates have copies of those three documents3 

[s anykocly missing a document? Are there any other 

"esponses that have yet to be filed and need to be done 

t t  this .9.:inia? Okay. All right. 

MS, GREEN: And I had one o the r  matter that; I: 

houId have lbrcrught to your attention before wc! evcrt 

t a r t c d  into this. 
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t X I  rl 1, w r X  4 

f i . i @ < 3  w i t h  r.tBcoPdt4 and itcqtax-e.1 171J c r E l i l  tE1e* d t A 1  l o t ‘  t h<lt  

n t  j O T k ,  r t  ’ p ,  

Lfrcrm the Florida Gclirl it.1 an Aga i n n t  I~onic:<+t .  i i‘ V i  o 1 C ~ C F *  a 

9nd Ms. Phoariix is thr !  direct:oi. af t.hat. c x + q n n i z a t i o n ,  

snd she has asked to bo csfPi .c : ia l ly  a x c i r ~ e d  from th i c p  

~soceeding today as w e l l  a6 the limited h e a r i n g  ‘~:)BC:.(’PUSC 

~f the financial resource6 of her acgenc.y. So shc j u s t  

mnted you to know that they were not abandoniny their 

aarlicipation. 

CBMMXSSIONER EASLEY: A l l  right, I t h i n k  - - I -  

am I: correct that their participation was not required 

.kd order to maintain their standing in the overall 

locket anyway. Their participation in this limited 

zoceeding was not required anyway. 

MS. GREEN: That‘s correct 

COMNISSICONEL? \<, EASLEY: A l l  right. 30 --- 
PIS. GREEN: -!- and they have filed their 

riefs in the matter, so -- 
CONMISSIONER EASLEY: S O ,  to the t:xtent that 

tFs nceessary, they are excused, but it does not 

ffect the rest of their standing. Anything else at 

has point? 

NS. GREEN: No, ma‘am. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All riqht. This is a 

FLORlDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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little bit different from most -- from a q y  o f  the 

prehearings that I have h e l d  so f a r .  We're in a1ight . ly  

iiifferent posture. 

In looking through the Citizen's response. 'co 

Lhe order the -- and looking at the response of GTE, 

this says they've not yet had an opportunity to review 

the materials. Looking at the Southern Bell response, 

,&io does get into this, I assume the easiest way to do 

this would bo to go down the items listed in the 

3itj-zen's response one-by-one and discuss those. 

4r. Beck, is that how you wish to proceed on this? 

MRo BECK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. Since we're 

here on your motion, I think that's what we kill do. 

1 wou1.d like to point out at the beginnipg of 

:his, one of the things that we wanted to do up-front 

ras to identify precisely what the additional 

nforrnation is containea in these documents t h a t  W O U ~ ~  

be, not cumulative, but zidditional to the evidence t h a t  

'ax recaiured in t h e  hearing, to identify which 

fktnesses, wikh great specificity, that are going to be 

eedcd to talk about  t n e s e  documents, and t h u  issiiics 

ormtahed t h e r e i n .  And iiavinq s a i d  that, wo' 1 L q o  fr*u:n 

MH. fLE:("'Kr U<.s. n i a '  d m  I 
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COMMXSSTQlJER b:PtsT,I::Y: T 1 t..kXC? 1. TniklY 

i rau t  way t x s  t3ct 

kh la ,  Mr. Back, f . f  it's aqrec%3bJc w l t h  y o u  and t h c  

ather partias, is to t a k e  it fn t.iramericnl. ur.d&r, 1 e t  

yau explain that specific numberod iglelkl, and a sk  the 

to respond in the order here. Mr. F'cll.y2ust? 

MR. FALGOUST: Commissioner Fasley, Southern  

1 have no formal objection to the Items 110. Z r  

on Mr. Beck's list. We feel that those 

wguably do present new evidence t h a t  are arguably 

docket and, therefore, relat.ed to the issues in this 

wn1"2; formally oppose them. 

CBPIZMISSIONER EASLEY 2, 3 and 4. 

MR. FALGOUST: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ah1 right. GTE? ]Do 

{ou to comment on t h a t ?  

MS. CASWELL: A s  noted for our respose, GTE 

iasn't seen the documents, so we can't respond 

spec i f ica l ly  to anything that Public Counsel sa id  in 

lis reqmnse. 

$e do review the documents. I see no problem with 

jouthern Bell's position so -- 

But we reserve the right to do so when 

COl4MISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. A l l  right. ?'hen 

;uppose w e  deal first -- Counselor, Ms. Green, maybc it. 
rould bu easier year to deal with Item& 2, 3 and 4 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSXON 
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since Southern Bell doesn't have any problem and a s k  

Mr. Beck can you specifically identify which witnesses 

you would need to discuss  these with? Is that where z 

ml I Ms. Green? Okay. 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, I think it might be 

aeLpfu3. if I just briefly describe the discussions 1: 

Iave had with Southern Bell in a little MOPE! global 

sense -- or not? It's up to you. I thought it might 

lolp.  If you'd like to me just: identify the witmsses 

m 2, 3 and 4 -- 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Let's do that f i r s t  and 

:her bet's yet global. 

MR. BECK: Okay. We need Mr. Schu l t z  for No. 2. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. 

MR. BECK: 1 can't remember if its Mr. or 

Lars. cox for No. 3 .  

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: M. E. Cox. 

NR. BECK: M. E. Cox and Southern Bell would 

ave to identify a sponsor for Non 4. And I've asked 

hem to do that, previously. 

COXUIMISSIONER EASLEY: Southern Bell, have :rou -- 
MR. FWLGOUST: Commissioner, we're nat 

repared to identify a person on No. 4 this morning b u t  

3 w.i.11 provide a person to respond to No. 4. 

COMMISSIONER EASEEY: All right. A s  we yet- 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKMISSIBN 
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through some of these things, to t h e  extant that we can 

do so, I would hope that we would have a witness who 

could deal. with more than one document. If& like to 

keep the number of witnesses down. I'd like to keep 

Lhj-s as concise as we can possibly do it. 

"i?thing that should not take a lot of time at a l l .  

This i.s 

M R .  BECK: Commissioner Easley, your order, 

p u  know, encourages us to do that and encourages our 

3ffd.c~ to take depositions of Southern Bell witnesses 

50 we can limit the amount we have to do at the 

nearing. 

Last week I identified seven people for 

:outkern Bell that I wishes to depose; three of them in 

mrson and the others by phone would be fine. I asked 

.hem to pick daces for it, and I have yet to receive a 

*esponse from them on that. 

COMMISSIONXR EASLEY: We're going to get into 

discussion about further discovery, but I wanted to 

et the doculnents identified and the witnesses thereto 

deritified and make a determination first how much 

@ ' w e  got ta talk ahout, how many people wc. want to 

alk to and then we'll talk about the method of 

iscovery. HOW'S that? 

MR. BECK: Yes. The reason I raise that is 

i a t  would kelp us l i m i t  the people at the hearing, but 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Jc can't know until we take the depositions to f i n d  o u t  

how we can limit it. 

CQMMISSTQNER EASLEY: Let's deal with the 

documents. That may help us l i m i t  ite 

Im. BECK: Document No. 1, the author j*; a 

person named Gary J. Dennis. In our pleading dated 

January 25, we've identified the substance of the 

pleading, or of the document. 1 guess we need Mr. Dennis 

to spcnsor h i s  document. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: A11 right. I think 

vhat I'm going to be looking for today, is I need some 

specificity as tO what is contained in this document. 

: see you're relating it: to Issue 5 because it 

Piscusses the benefits and detriments, and to Issue 9 

~ecipuse it discusses the various types of blocking. 

need to know to what extent and what you think ?-a in 

ere that is going to be additional to the evidence in 

he hearing. 

KH. FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley, would \ m u  

i k e  to see the document.. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That would be extremely 

elpful. As a matter of fact, I'm probably going to 

%ve to look at every one o f  them that I have n o t  seen 

3t. Let me Jznst take a minute. Idold dawn to a 

i nu te ,  Joy, aiid let i n e  read this. 

FLORIDA P U B L I C  SERVICE COMMISSION 
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(Stand down) 

CONMISSIONER EASLEY: A11 right. 1 will 

te, repeat or renew the question: What is 

additional? 

MR. BECK: It gives three different options 

rest 

an Caller ID. It presents a position that's very 

iib'ferent from the one identified by Ms. Sims in the 

waring .  Again, I haven't had an opportunity to dep-se  

4 r .  Dennis to find out what else he might have to tell 

IS about this, but he certainly has informatian 

relevant to the issues in this docket. It's different 

rr?id.mce than what was presented by Southern Bell i n  

:he hearing. 

Commissj,oner Easley, we may -- 1 sbspect I 
mve a different positiori. IPd Pike to state it, if I 

Light, about what we should be able to do in this 

ear ing . 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. 

MR. BECK: It seems to me that any documents 

hat are relevant to this hearing and has relevant 

nformation, we should be able to pursue in t h i s  

earlng so that we would be put in the same place or as 

Losely as possible at this point, we would be in t h e  

ame position that we would have been had we had these 

xuments going into the hearing to begin with. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER EASLEU: Okay. I'm going to 

remind you of the language. (Pause) One of the t h i n g s  

khat was quite clear, in my opinion, in the motions 

ieariny was that the instructions to the parties were 

khat the information to be considered in these 

bcuments went beyond just relevancy, went beyond being 

aimply cumulative. That it needed to bo, additional 

Faterial, persuasive. Those are my words. I1Materialg' 

md vlpersuasivett I'm not sure appear in the hearing hut 

: do know we dealt with they could not be j u s t  

:umulativa, so that if -- I don't have any trouble with 
lcknswledging relevancy. What I am having trouble w i t h  

s if it is not materially sufficient to persuade o n e  

ay or the other that what w e  have heard alrl-ady would 

P, affected by the inforvation in these documents, then 

would tend to feel that this is -- to t h e  extent that 

t does not persuade, that it is only cumulati-le. And 

b a t ' s  been the way I've looked at your fil-ing and the 

sy I will be looking at these documents. 

I understand going in that we may have some 

ifferelaces of opinion not only on those definitions, 

a t  on the documents, and that one way or the other, 

le Pull Commission will probably be asked to look at 

rig.  Having said that, it is with a great deal of 

miideration that. what I intended tu do today was 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



16 

simply go ahead, rule on the things I'm asked to rule 

3n as Prehearing Officer, and then WE! go forward with 

whatever we have to go forward with. 

I hope that is relatively clc~r. Is there 

anything -- you're looking like you need to say 

something. 

MS. BROWN: No, Commissioner, I really don't. 

T. was just thinking that it might be helpful ta you and 

to the other parties if I read our Rule 25-22.048 

dealing with evidence in hearings. 

"Any relevant evidence shall be admitted if it is the: 

scrt of evidence which is normally admissible in civil 

triaJs in Florida or which reasonably prudent persons 

a r e  accustomed to relying upon in the condurt of their 

affairs. It 

Subsection 3 r e a d s ,  

1/11 skip the hearsay parc, 1 don't th ink  we 

need to deal with that. But I will read the last 

sentence which says, "Irrelevant and unduly repetitious 

svidexace may be excluded. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. So re1e;rancy 

is not the only test. 

MS. BROWN: That's correct, Commissioner. 

C think we need to keep the question o f  whethsr the 

wideiice is unduly repetitious in mind. 

CQMMISSIONEW EASLEY: All right. Is that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O m I S S I O N  
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another way of saying cumulative? 

MR. HATCH: No. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No? 

MR. HATCH: All evidence by its nature is 

going to be cumulative. 

you add all of that up together to form the evidentiary 

record. It's repetitious that youPre cmcerned with 

&cere you have the same piece of information over and 

wer. 

You have Fart A, Part B and 

COMMISSIONER EASEEY: All right. For you all's 

xmefit, 1 have been struggling with what word I wanted to 

is@ .in dealing with this today. 

pas material. Perhaps nonrepetitive is even better than 

:he ward X have been struggling to f i n d .  Be-atlse 1 knew 

.hat %aterialft didn't quite do it, !'persuasivet1 didn't 

uite do it, %onrepetitiven is probably t h e  better term, 

nd I hope everybody understands now where I &m coming 

rom today. Mr. Falgoust? 

The closest I could come 

MR. FALGOUST: Commissioner E a s l e y ,  I'd just 

ikce to remind, Commissioner, that you. sat through two 

ays in hearings in h'ovember like the rest of us did, 

?d you recall hearing evidence with respect to the 

sndantantal issue in this docket, which is whether or 

it Caller ID should be avai1ahl.e without universally 

aaiI.ab.l,e free blocking. 
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Ms. Sims, both in her testimony on the stand, 

and in her deposition that was admitted into evidence, 

acknowledged that in the corporate organization as 

large as tho BellSouth Companies that r?rtainly there 

is divergence of opinions. However, the only relevant 

Dpinion with respect to Southern Bell's position on 

Lhasa issues was the one she expressed under oath in 

tha t  hearing. 

With respect to whether the Commission had 

:he opportunity to hear contradictory evidence with 

respect to blocking and its merits or lack thereof, I 

3uqgeoP: that the Commissioner can reach her own 

:snclusion about whether she's heard such evidence. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: Do you want me to go through the 

'irst document? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yeah. 

MR. BECK: Again, it presents new and 

ifferent evidence than was presented by Southern Bell 

n the case. 

estimony. I can't give you a transcript reference, 

ut I do believe when asked -- either she or another 
itmess was asked about the possibility of blacking 

iidentified calls as the author of this document 

?scribes it. I think it was sometimes described as 

This will go to the weight of Ms. Sims' 
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blocked block where they were calling. And as 1 recall 

7.- E hope I'm correct, I car.'t guarantee it -a- is that 

the witnesses didn't know whether that technology was 

available or couldn't say whether it wa" ready to be 

supplemented. 

information on the p o s s i b i l i . t y  of that service. Irl 

fact, it's one of the three forms of Caller ID that he 

recommends the company offer. 

It appears this witness has additional 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Is the newness -- 
because I do not see anything in here that strikes me 

3s being something I have not heard before. Is the 

nehness in here the fact that this inforxmtion comes 

f r o m  a company employee rather that from -- and I don/'t 
remember references either but I know 1 have heard the 

information in this document. 

NR. BECK: Well, I think P-s. Sims, if 'I'm 

recalling correctly, said that she didn't know whether 

it could be done or not. This witness or this person 

lrho wrote this document apparently has an opinion about 

~ t .  Again, I haven't deposed him. I suspect he has 

.nformation, more information that would backup biiat he 

;ays in this document. 

COIMIMISSIONER EASLEY: I think I'm not dealing 

rkth anything outside this document. 

If I understand, we are limited because the 
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recard has now been closed except far what we a m  

dealing with here. We are limited to the admission of 

documents and the cross examination of the witnesstx on 

those documents. I'm not even sure you can go beyond 

what is in this document on cross examination of a 

witness to find out what else he might know. 

BECK: Commissioner Easl.ey, I would 

anticipate -- for example with this document talks 
about blacking unidentified calls, I'd ask him about 

Siscusrions he's had with others in the company. I'd 

3sk hin for the basis for that recommendation. It 

sould seem for me all that would be relevant in cross 

wamination about this document. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Falgoust: 

MR. FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley, I 

mlieve, and again like Mr. Beck, I can't cite the 

ipecific interrogatory. But Southern Bell responded tu 

ltaff interrogatories with respect to the availability 

if %lock the blocker." That is on the record. You've 

eard it before; this document adds nothing. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ms. Green? 

MS. GREEN: The Staff would disagree with 

r, Falgoust, Our preliminary discussions here, this 

ppoars 120 he information that we think might be ussf~ll 

r have a s1.ightI.y different twist bused on our 
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recollections of what the witness said on this issue. 

Although itss not my position to advise the Commission, 

Z would suggest that if you believe it's a clae call, 

khat you should err in favor of admitting it, and at 

the point of the hearing itself another ruling can be 

m d e  at that time, or if It's ultimately admitted and 

found not to be instructive, that you would give it 

x'hatever weight it's due at that time. But 

preliminarily, without talking to the witness. it's 

iifficult to say if he could add more or not. 

muld be very interested. in talking to this person. 

MR. FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley, may 1 

And we 

:espmd to that please? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yes. 

I%?. FALGOUST: The Commission's order with 

-espect to this limited hearing is limited to new 

nformation on the face of the document. What the 

litness may know or not know about a variety of other  

ubjects is not at issue appropriately under the 

oimmission's order. 

HS. GREEN: Mr. Beck, if you could wait a 

ocond I would like to respond to that. 

That's true. But you have to keep in minci 

qat what the whole thing is about is putting Public 

mnsel. back into the position he ~rou1cI have been if 
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h i s  Notion to Compel had been promptly disposed of. 

and in order to do that, you have to step backward in 

time and attempt to now make events occur that w o r i l d  

nave occurred had everything gone the why we wish it 

nad 

COMMISSIONER EASLEH: Mr. Beck. 

MR. BECK: I have nothing additional. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I have a little bit of 

P probeem with allowing the document in if it is your 

intention, Mr. Beck, to go beyond the information in 

:he document. Now, to the extent that there is -- 
indurlying what is on the Pace of the document, I can 

tndesstand the need to CPOSS examine that, but t o  t h e  

!.?[tent that you would be asking, lfWell, is t h 3 r e  

mything else you talked about with Tom Hamby or  Ernest 

lush remotely related to this?" I would have a serious 

lrablem with you doing that. 

Perhaps the way to handle this is going t o  be 

hen we get to the issue of how to conduct further 

iscovery in these documsnts. So J think what 1/11 do 

t this moment is I'm going to allow this document in 

ith the understanding that when we get to how we are 

Ding to deal with future discovery, whether it's go ing  

3 be by interrogatory, or whether in a deposition or 

aetker it's going ts be by some informal hearing or 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

23 

interview rather, we'll deal  with some of this at that 

t h e .  So f o r  the time being, I will allow the document 

subject to further clarification as to bow i t  will be 

used. All right. Next document. 

MR. BECK: Okay. Maw, I Understood Southern 

Bell had no abjection to 2, 3 and 4 .  

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I beg your  pardan. 

YrmJrre right. 2, 3 and 4 .  

MR. RECK: Southern Bell advises me that I 

was provided No. 5 in some discovery before the 

hearing. I'll accept that representation on its f a c e .  

And I w i l l  not pursue No. 5. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: SO you are withdrawhg 

or dropping Document No. 5 from this particu!ar --. 
No. 6. 

MR. BECK: No. 6 is a memorandum from the 

manager at Southern Sell's Annoyance Call Centsr in 

F t .  Eauderdale, Darlene Wallace, discusses the 

interrelakionship between Caller ID and Call Tracing, 

Aiscusses some problems they have experienced with Call 

rracing, recommends a changed rate structure and rnte 

levels for Call Tracing. 

COMMISSIONER MESSERSMITH: All right. T h i s  

m e  specifically goes to Issue 6. (Pause) 

All right. What is the ned information? 
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Issue 6 asks about existing services that are similar 

to Caller ID, What are their bc;nefits, what are their 

detriments and .is their rate structure apgxoprhte?  

What is new in this document? 

MR. BECK: Part of Issue 6 encompasses the 

peti%ion that our office filed on Call Trace asking 

that the rate level and rate structure :ate be changed 

to a per-usage charge of no more than $1 per use. 

document from Southern Bell very strongly supports the 

very thing that we've asked for in the petition. You 

recall that Southern Bell has cpposed our petition to 

Dffer Call Trace on a per-use basis at a dollar. This 

30cs directly to support the petition and the specific 

This 

relief we've asked for in that petition. And it 

impeaches the testimony provided by Southern Bell's 

vj.tness in the hearing opposing our request for Cal 

?race on per-use basis. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Falgoust? 

MR. FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley, once 

)gain, Ms. Sins testified at great length concerning 

:he ra,es for Call Trace, the fact that those rates ar 

PEfered pursuant to tariff approved by this Commission. 

[8 .  Sims was, in fact, cross examined by Mr. Beck ar-d 

&hers at some length with respect to the appropriata 

iricing of Call Tracing. To suggest that one employee 
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among a corporate family numbering in the neighborhood 

of 100,QOO employees can impeach the policy positions 

of the corporation to me is not tenable 

E'd ask you to examine whether this document pressrats 

any n e w  evidence. Certainly, it contradicts Southern 

Be1.1'~ policy as expressed by Ms. Sims perhaps, but 

there is other evidence on the record that it's already 

lone that and this would, indeed, be repetitive. 

And =tgain, 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ms. Green? 

PIS. GREEN: Wz're trying tu remember, and we 

io not, any evidence put on record of coiitradictions 

amongst Bell itself 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: You're tryinq to 

*emember what? Say it again. 

MS. GREEN: If there is ccntradictory 

vidence Prom Bell itself regarding the rate structure, 

e just dorift remember that. 

I?R. FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley, I didn't 

uggest that we put in contradictory evidence of Bel!. 

outh. I think my paycheck would have been withheld. 

r. Beck indeed offered contrsdictory evidence. 

MS. GREEN: We1.1, then certainly someone 

Lse9s view could very well be the one that tips the 

31nd * 

XR. BECK: Commissioner Easley, I believe 
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this goes directly ta the weight also that you would 

give! Ms, Sims testimony. And I realize t ha t  my 

view of what it should be allowed to do may be 

different thdn yours. But I wou1.d very much object if 

you were to say that I couldn't present evidence t h a t  

rowld go to the weight that you should give to the 

testimony provided by a Southern Bell witness, and here 

~8 have a Manager of their Annoyance Call Center 

3irectI.y contradicting her testimony what the 

2olusiission should do. I mean, they weren't addreEsing 

qhat the Commission should do but this is this person's 

>pinion, and it wauld affect what the Commission would 

Ia to see that there are other people in Southern Bell 

rith different opinions. 

MR. FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley, may I 

iuggest that perhaps I would, as an employee of 

outhern Bell, do things differently, too. Fqr one 

hing, my salary might be higher. But is that 

easonable? Is that rei-evant? 

CQPIMISSIOMER EASLEY: Gentlemen, let's not 

et into one of these. I can understand where both of 

ou -- you all are not helping me to keep this narrow. 
can tell. 

MR. FRLGQUST: We're trying. 

CQMMISSTONER EASLEY: No, you're not. (Pause) 
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The face that this document has anything ta 

So wit,h your petition on Call Trace, frankly, is not a 

reason to let it in. Because the Issue 6, OPC's 

position on Issue 6 as written does not deal w i t h .  a 

petition. 

MR. BECK: May I? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. Clear i t  up. 

MR. BECK: There is a letter from the 

:hairran n the Commissj.on that says that Issue 6 

mcompasses our petition and that the Commission woul.d 

nddresx our petition as part of Issuz 6. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. §o I don't 

pave bt .in -- okay. Itus not in here. Sorry. 

Having said that, and been corrected, and 

aavinq the feeling that it doesn't make much difference 

ihat I rule today, I will allow the document. Do you 

rant to identify a witness with this now? I assume it 

rould be Mr. Wallace? 

KR. BECK: Yes. 

COIfMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. All. right So. .7.  

NECK: No. 7 relates to, specifically, 

.he Call Trace, and it interrelates Caller ID and Call 

tracee And I think this is the first of a nurnber of 

ocuments that discuss about the Company's p o s i t i o n  rm 

hethex: the number traced by a Call Trace custorner 
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;hould be provided to that customer. 

One of the concerns we have, of course, this 

ms not brought: out in the hearing that Southern Bell 

Lc planning to or at least it appears that Southern 

3el1 is planning to offer Call Trace in a way that t h e y  

could provide the number of the trace, or the traced 

number to the subscriber of Call Tract. 

to connect that also with the documents we'll get to 

eurther that says once you have the number, you can get 

the  name, address, zip code and the works  on the 

And I've got 

zuscomer . 
One of the concerns that's brought up by this 

and the next documents concerns the w(iy that this would 

provide numbers to customers that might otherwise not 

be available to them. The CommissEm heard testimony 

about a number of ways that the Caller ID number can be 

blocked, such as using an operator, or if the Commission 

accepts our position and orders per-call blocking. 

concern is none of those or Call Trace is not affected by 

those.  So numbers that are blocked t o  Caller ID would be 

available under Call Trace. And we have in the pleading, 

I)r in our response to Commission's order, have shown t h e  

"ern there would be for undercover law enforcement 

persons. If Call Trace were be offered in this way that 

the  bad guy, as it were, might be able to get the number 

O u r  
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of ai'i undercover police officer in instances whore Caller 

TD would not provide the number, and 50 we have the 

relationship to Issue 30 here, tao, that the arrangements 

that should be made for law enforcement personnel. 

Just generally on this document, this is a 

dhola matter that was not looked at at all during the 

hearing and the concern that would be with it. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: What wasn't looked at 

in the hearing? 

MR. BECK: The provision of the number or t h ~  

traced number to a subscriber of Call Trace. 

COMMISSIONEL EASLEY: That wasn't looked at 

i t  the hearing? 

MR. BECK: Not like this. Not in these 

:ircumstances. No. The Company sa:5 they weren't 

roviding it. And here we have a series of documents 

;hat show plans to provide it. 

MR. FALGOUST: That's incorrect, Commissioner 

:az;ley. I'll show you the document. B u t  there were a 

ot of laifsvl and llwould be'sll in Mr. Beck's sta'tement. 

This is another situation where the Security 

1eparrtmen.t: at BellSouth has made a suggestion. That 

uggestion was initially made September lst, 1989, 

S.most: a year and a half ago. It still hasn't gotten 

nywhere, and to the extent that we're going  deal in 
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the Never Never Land here of what Southern  Bell may or 

nay not do i.n the future, we'll never get through with 

this conference today or the hearing itself. 

Southern Bell offers call tracing pursuailt to 

a tariff. Pursuant to that tariff numbers are not 

released. Ms. Sims testified under oath that Southern 

Bell had no policy, no plans to change that policy to 

release those numbers. If, indeed, Southern Bell did 

ileci.de to change its policy, it would have to come back 

ba€ore this Commission to get authority to do so. And 

Ibd like to remind the Commissioner also that Issue 6 ,  

identified on Page 25 of the Prehearing Hearing Order, 

specifically asked, !!Are these any existing CLASS 

services that have similar functions?'g Thjs is not an 

?xisting CLASS service. The existing CLASS service of 

:all Tracing does not allow the number to be released. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ms. Green? 

MS. GREEN: Stranger things have happened at 

:his Coinmission, but Staff supForts Mr. Falgoust's 

rosition on this document. 

COMMISSXOWER EASLEY: Well, okay. I really 

:hink this one has gone into the future, and I am goj.ny to 

leny this one. 

,ither, but I know I have heard this information. 

I can't. cite the page and line number 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No. 8 .  
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MR. FALGOUST: Ms. E a s P e y ,  may I make a 

suggest i.on? 

Southern Bell's position on No. 8, 9, 12 and 

13 is going to be the same, and if it's acceptable to 

y ~ u  and Mr. Beck, we just as soon address those f ou r  as 

a net or category of documents. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 8 ,  9, 12 and 13? 

MR. BECK: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Let me get back over 

snd remind myself. (Pause) 

Mr. Beck, do you have any trouble discussing 

zhese as a group? I will rule on them individually but 

liscussing them as a group? 

MR. BECK: No, I have no objection to that. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Theln let's do it this 

ray: If you would, tell me within 8, 9, 12 and 13, if 

'ou see anything that is different from my ruling on 

lo. 7 that would change my ruling on No. 7 - -  woiild 

ihange the effect of my ruling on No. 7 on these four 

ocumcmts. 

MR. BECK: Again, on all of these, I'm going 

Q rely primarily on the written pleading that I 

vbmitted a week ago. 

On 8 ,  I've described the same general t h i r ig s  

that ~e've discussed on No. 7. 
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No, 9, of course, goes on bit further than 

r. Falgoust has suggested because this documents 

ates that the name and -- or providing the number, 
11 Trace has been tentatively approizd by BellSouth 

rporation, which is, of course, new information and 

tradicts what was, or a t  least -- yeah, contradicts 
t Southern Bell has put out because it shows it has 

n tentatively approved. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEYr Is that all? 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, if you would, 

lease, give me a second to review 12 and 13. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Sure. 1/11 do it with 

I MR. BECK: I think that's ail I'd like to add 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Falgoust . 
MR. FALGCUST: Rely on the arguments made by 

he previous document and in response to Mr. Beck's 

tion concerning tentative approval. 

I hat tentative approval was, in fact, a reference to 

he document that ;rou have just disallowed. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Staff? Ms. Green. 

MS. GREEN: Once again, we agree with 

uthern Bell on this series of documents. 

I 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right ., On Documelit 

I 
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No. 8, I will disallow that. It seems to almost be 

limited. 

On Document No. 9, agaim, even though this 

has a little bit different language i.n it , Mr . Beck, it 
also -- the prior sentence also says, in your summary 
of the document says, it states IsThe ~ustomer~s have 

demanded and Southern Bell wants to provideft1 and then 

it goes on with the tentative approval. 

Other than perhaps the words "tentative 

3pprovaltf, I've heard that, too. 1 know that is not 

something that I have not already heard. 

me BECK: You believe that was heard in the 

iearing that this was tentatively approved? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: The fact t E customers 

rsked for and Southern Bell wants to provide Call 

rrace. 

MR. BECK: No, no, no. It's not Call Trace. 

X's the number; they are not providing the number now. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Oh, the number. Yeah. 

le Pteard that coming out of the ears. 

FIR. BECX: The Call Trace customers, iiot 

:a l ler  ID. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yes, sir, C a l l  Trace. 

MR. BECK: And that's been tentatively 

ppsoved by BellSouth Corporatian? I don ' t  racdll 
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that. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: The language "tentative 

approval," I do not know; but I will tell you itt m u l d  

be my opinion that if the memorandums are going out. and 

they nay they want to provide it, and that's your words 

on that. I do not know where the actual language is, 

that I could interpret that to be tentative approval. 

I understand we've got a difference of opinion going, 

Mr. Beck. 

KR. BECK: Yes. 

COMMISSlONER EASLEY: I'm just doing t h e  b e s t  

I can wi.th what I've got. 

Documents 12 and 13, 1 will disallow. We are 

back to 10. 

MR. BECK: Okay. On No. 10, Southern Bell 

tells me that that document was provided previous to 

the hearing. I accept their representation and will 

not pursue that. 

MS. GREEN: Commissioner, did you disallow 

Pocument No. 91 

COMMISSiONER EASLEY: Yes. 

MS. GREEN: Okay. 

COMHISSIONER EASLEY: Disallowed a l l  four. 

MS. GREEN: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: And No. 10 has been 
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dropped. No. 310 would have affected my decision as 

wall on reinforcing my decision on the other documents, 

by the way. 

M B .  BECK: Are you ruling on 10 also? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No, you've dropped it. 

Don t need to rule on it. That's my comment. 

No. 11. 

MR. BECK: Let me just have a moment. 

(Pause) 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Uh-huh. 

MR. BECK: Prior to today's hearing, Mr. 

Palgoust expressed concerns to me about using this 

locument. And I had expressed to him I would try to 

tork it out with him. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I wish you would. 

MR. BECK: The remaining thing is I wanted to 

l iscuss  it with another counsel who has been out of 

:own all week. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Is there a limited 

cope in this document that you wish to discuss? 

e leave this one rppen -- 
MR. BECK: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: -- on a very linrited 

Can 

asis, and can you identify that limited basis? 

MFt .  FALGOUST: May 1 respond, Commissioner 
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Ea*S;k@y? 

The reason I have a concern about it. this is 

a document that very we311 might qualify for 

ateorney-client privilege that was inadvertently 

produced in the haste of producing these documents. 

%nil I‘ve asked Pas. Beck to consider that. He’s agreed 

ko consider it and discuss it with c z ~ u n s e l ,  and I f m  

uilling to rely on his representation to give it 

pod-faith consideration. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I will withhold any 

ruling on Na. 11 at this time. 

12 has been dealt with. No. 13 has been 

halt with. No. 14. 

MR. BECK: 14 deals with two it;ms from a 

Iusiness case dated Narch 1990. One is their plans to 

>ffer automated customer name and address. The second 

)ne was their plans to offer a service called I I W h o  

!alXed Me?” 1‘11 just mention that these are services 

:hat I don’t believe were mentioned in %he hearing. We 

lad considerable testimony about the broad implications 

If Caller ID, particularly by Mr. Jones of United and 

r, Mayne of the Department of General Services. And 

n the pleading I‘ve shown you where we believe it’s 

e l w a n t  to Issues 5 and 6. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Falgoust? 
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M P I .  FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley, both 

khese documents deal  with Southern B e l l ' s  iuture 

business plans. And as I pointed aut in the reply to 

Yr. Beck's response, Southern Bell believes that the 

Hearing Officer made the proper determination on Mr. 

8eck's Motion to Compel on November 28th, w i t h  respect 

to documents that dealt with business plans. 

If you recall, I believe it's noted at 

:ranscript Page 31, but the request that Mr. Beck had 

nade for documents dealing with future business p l a n s  

 as -- the Motion to Compel with respect to +;hose 

locuments was denied. And we believe that that logic 

should apply in t h i s  case as w e l l .  

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Page 31, Lines 14 

:hrough 17. 

Ms. Green? Through 18, I beg your pardon. 

is. Green? 

MS. GREEN: I think Mr. Hatch has an opinion 

o share. 

MR. HATCH: Go through with Mr. Beck f o r  a 

oment. There is something I need to thirk about 

efore I respond, a s  far as those  documents. 

COMPlHSSIONFR EASLEY: All right. Mr. Beck, 

e l l  me in reading this, it wou.ld appear that both of 

ne items, both of the services dre in the future while 
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they might be in the future alternatives to Caller ID? 

MR. BECK: Yes, that's correct And you've 

nad testimony in the case about suc-"~ services, but not 

these. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: However, you would 

sgree that the order -- the ruling specifically at t h e  

notions hearing, excluded each service the Company 

?lam to offer; that we excluded plans in the future. 

MR. BECK: Sure, 1/11 accept that. Southern 

3ell produced these in response to the request for 

)soduction of documents. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I understand. 

Mr. Hatch, are you read yet, 0,: do you need a 

iinute? 

MS. GREEN: Does Soutl-.ern Bell believe that 

.his falls with.k that category of documents? I don't 

ave my backup material. 1/11 be glad if ysu war.t to 

reak for a moment to go get it, and we'll determine --- 

et you have your order. 

CQMMTSSIONER EASLEY: Let me ask this 

ottom-line question: If there are plans in the 

uture, why did you provide the document? 

PIR. FALGQUST: We provided the document, 

l i k e  honestly, hecause we asked BellSouth to proc'uce 

iy documents it had in its possession that may be 
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responsive. And BellSouth did that. If you recal.I, 

the order was issued at about 1 o‘clock in the 

afternoon on a Wednesday, and the list was due by 4:30 

on Friday. 

examine these and to think about well, is this 

cesponsives is it not responsive. It may have been we 

made a good-faith effort, but, clmrly, these deal with 

future business plans. 

We didn’t have the time to go through and. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I’ll tell you what, 

4ngela. 

MS. GREEN: Yes, ma‘am. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Unless you all are just 

real burning with desire to get in on this, I am ready  

:o rule on it. 

MS. GREEN: That‘s f j -e  with us. (Pause) 

COMNISSIOWER EASLEY: In spite of the f a c t  

.hat the documents were produced, I’m going to rule 

hat they do deal -- it does deal -- the document 
isted as No. 14 deals with future plaw and wiil be 

ot considered. 

No. 15. 

MR. BECK: 15 deals with minutes of h meeting 

h a t  discussed two-level Call Return and that it will 

Dt be turned on until Caller ID issues are  resolved. I 

3 n o t  know what two-level Call R e t u r n  is. A l l  I n(iv17 
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is a document stating that it won't be turned on until 

the Caller ID issue is resolved, Issue 5 says, "What 

a r e  the benefits and detriments to Florida's consumers 

of Caller ID services?" And this relates to that. 

rhere's something called @Itwo-level Call Return, and 

ide don't even know what it is, but it obviously relates 

to it. Therefore, it -- go ahead. 
MR. FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley, in Mr. 

Beck's own response, he talks about "Who Called Me?" 

service. This service would provide subscribers. 

:Pearly, this is another proposed or possible -- ar 
euture service, and the arguments made with respect to 

locument 14, we would urge with respect $0 Document 15. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ms. Green, are you all 

ready on this one? (Pause) 

Could I see this particular document, 

(Hands document to Commissioner.) 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Are you read wi,h 

inything, Ms. Green? 

MS. GREEN: It appears on the surface to be 

*elated to Issue No. 6. Tn our view we don't even know 

rhat it is. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Beck, I'm g o i n g  to 

llow this document. Mr. Falgoust, my problem Intar3 is 

hat --- that's why I wanted to see the language in this 
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actual document. It's under the heading and the 

minutes labeled, lQMiscellaneous. I canno t  tell from 

this whether or not this is srsmethi.ng t h a t  Fs a currant 

service that's not going to be turned on unt.il. Cal.ler 

is resolved or it's a future service. 

MR. FALGOUST: Let me ask a quwtiori: If Mr. 

Back conducts discovery on this dot-ument, and the 

answer to his question, IIIsi this a future service?" If 

the answer to that question is ltYesIrt is that the end 

of the story for Mr. Beck on this document? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I'm not about, to do a 

What if" ruling. I'm going to allow the docuincnt at 

t h i s  point. We will deal with the results of any 

Aiscovery on that document after it's bcen completed. 

(Pause) 

All right. That appears to be the last 

focument. Let's determine first of all hqw many 

uitnesses we are now talking about. On Document No. 1, 

it wj.11 be Mr. Denni.s; on Document No. 2, it's Fir. 

Schultz; 3 ,  Mr. Cox; 4 is to be announced. 6 ,  we 

allowed, right? 

MR. HATCH: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Mr. Wallace. 7, no. 

Pa11 s e ) 

1 made a cute note to myself I don't 
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mderstand. The four were 8 ,  9, 12 and 13 that were 

iisallowed. 

MS. GREEN: Yes, ma'am. We still. have 11. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I have 11. Who woiild 

De -- is that Mr. Brown? 
MR. FALGOUST: We deferred No. 11 until . - 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ceferred. All right. 

My notes got so clever they got cryptic. 12 

ts no; 1 4  is no; and 15 would be identified by the 

:ompany? Or do you know, M r .  Beck? 

MR. BECK: No, I don't know. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. So we have 

jotentially one, two, three, four, five six -- is that 
:orrect -- witnesses? (Pause) It would be at the 

u t s i d e  with some hope that -- 
MR. HATCH: That's correct. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: -- that the 
o-be-announced witnesses might be one of the other 

reviously listed ones? 

MR. HATCH: You may potentially have seven, 

ependinq on what happens with Issue 11. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That's right. Thank 

5U. 

All right. So the max at this time is seven 

itnesses 
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NowB we had asked in the order that if, in 

:he interest 0f time and expense, if' we could da 

iiscavery here, if I recall. I" mixing up cases. 

[ Pause9 

How are we going to do this? I need some 

suggestions. 

M w .  FALGOUST: Mr. Beck and T have discussed 

:his to a limited degree. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. 

MR. FALGOUST: Mr. Beck has kind1.y agreed to 

Sefsr -- to the extent that Mr. Casey was identified as 
9 witness today, to defer Mr. Casey's deposition to the 

East. We would also -- 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I don't hzve Mr. Casey, 

mless he's on 4, 15 or 11. 

M R .  FALGOUST: Well, he may not be. One of 

the problems WE. had, Commissioner, was iri discussing 

potential witnesses, we had disagreement over these 

locumnents, and we couldn't know. 

dilling to provide these deponents in Tallahassee with 

the exception uf Mr. Casey, if he was going to be a 

ditness. 

But Southern Bell is 

It doesn't appear that he will be. 

m.. BECK: Sure, that would be grea t .  

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. We then ,wed to 

3r;tabEish a deadline for accomplishing that, 
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MS. GREEN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER EAST,EE! : Okay, the cixrren't 

hearing date is March 11th. 

need t o  do? Back me up on dates. What do we ljeed to 

do on the dates prior to the hearing to get CIS there? 

So back me up. \!hat do we 

MS. GREEN: Well, the initial reaction seems 

like March 1st would be an outside date to yet this 

finished. 

COMMTSSI'ONER EASLEY: To  finished discovery 

by March lst, that's only 10 clays from the hearing. 

MS. GREEN: Well, we've finish in E V ~ I I  

shorter  times. I was suggesting that as an outside 

Aate - 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: A l l  r i g i t .  

MS. GREEN: Southern Bell says -- 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That's a full month. 

Ioes March 1st work, do YOU think, Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: Xes. Again, we discussed this 

nrer a week ago. I'm j u s t  waiting for Southern Bell to 

jive me some dates. 

COMKTSSIONER EASLEY: I understand. 

MR. FALGOUST: We can live w j . t h  a n  earlier 

late. With respect to t iming ,  next week appears to be 

real. bad week but the following two weeks loo).. good. 

o the 22nd of February as a deadline would he 
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acceptable to us. 

MR. BECK: It wcruJdn’t. be with me, I have 

some conflicts there. Y wau Id suggest Feorunry Ilth, 

1.2th, 15th, or any clay of the week of  the 25th. 

HR. FALGQWST: The week of F’ebr~iary llth is 

~ l a a r  f a r  and. 

CBMMSSblONER EAMT,EY: C k a y  . Y o u  guys work 

a u t  thc, dates. I’m qui nq  to p u t  a d e r r d l i n e  t . h t  we’ I1  

ba cornpletad by March I You n l  1 work c;:iC tha clcite5.  

What clscs do T need k u  do? 

MR. MATIWES: Commissionav Eas ley ,  T hcrve d 

.)I”o(:rL‘dUrcll quest fori, 

COMMLSSTONEH EX‘:I,EY: YBS,  sir. So do I. 

(Laughter) 

MR. MATHIXS: In my ~ e a d i n y  of the order 

y ran t ing  t h e  motion, it. appears to bc m o t  on the 

r a r t i c i p a t i o n  of parties other  t h a n  t.hout! who w e r e  

)rivy to that proceeding. What in; the rulifig on our 

m r t i c i p a t i o n ?  

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That would be niy r u  l i r q  

.hat  you need not participate. It does n o t  prccXrxde 

’ou from being here, but it does not in any way affect 

our positlorn in the overall hearing. 

MR. MATHUES: You said we need not.  Are you 

IEO saying w e  may not? 
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COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No, I'm not s a y i n g  you 

nay not. 

M R .  MATHUES: Then your are saying we may, 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I ' m  saying you may be 

kera if you wish. I'm not saying that you will be 

tllowed -- I don't think you will be allowed to 

>articipate. (Pause) Whoops. Sorry. 

MR. HATCH: All part . ies w i l l .  be allowed to; 

:rc)ss examine if they chooss. 

CONMISSIONER GASL,EY: A l l  parties are r ~ l l a w e d  

o cross examine even i f  e hey were not one t h a t  

equ@stod t h e  original ciac~ments - I -  

MR. HATCH: Tha t  t 8 ~orr: .?ct ,  

C O W T S S I O N E R  E 3 i S L E Y  : That  was p a r t  of t h e  

roblam, 

MR. HAYCH : It ' 6 is procaduru 1 due procxss  

roblent ta deny them t h c  opportunity t n  cross  e>.ctminc 

veri though they  are riot t h o  a c t  u a l  pr. imdry persons 

rlvolvod in tkd d lscovery e 

COMMISSIONER EkSLEY: So not o n l y  may t h e y  

att ,end,  they may -I- 

MR. NAZ'CH: Grass examine, yes, ma'am. 

COMNXSSTONER EASLEY: I 've j u s t  b t x a  

clarified. 

MI?* FALGOUST: Commissioner Ecisley, S o u t h e r n  
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Bell has no problem with that concept. We do have 

another procedural issue to raise, however, and that is 

discovary conducted prior to a hearing ordinarily would 

allow the person conducting the discovery to cross 

examine a witness on a document. However, I suppose 

that what Mr. Beck will then want to do is present 

witnesses at the limited hearing ?IS hit; witnesses, at: 

which time Southern Bell Would have the opportunity to 

cross examine those witnesses. 

Now, the practical prablcnr in doiny t h a t  in 

m e  and the Same deposition is that you've gat one 

par ty  cross examining i n  a discnvt:ry deposit.ion and thc 

&her p a r t y  sitting across the F.ain1.e having  t h e  riqht 

Lo cross examine it: t h a t  d e p o s i t i o n  is intsoduc~d. i n t c #  

?videncP.  Arid f: quite honestly have not figured o u t  

low we're3 yoinq  to resolve t h a t ,  

MH. t2,9TG'CI: W h a t  1 wcw 3.d a n t  i c ipa t e  Mr . flex:).. 

toirig would be e a l l l n g  thom as  nn adverse? w i t n e s s  j u s t  

.ilce any civil l i t i g a t i o n .  ~n i i  st?nse it: makes +-hem 

d B wi.trrt.,w;, hut: t.here are Some kinks .in how that 

~rocosa transpires; you u n d a r a t a n d  t h a t .  

MR. FALGOUST: And that's acceptable except 

hat's not consistent with the Hearing O f f j c x r ' c  hope 

Q limit t h s  number of people who have to get here and 

es l - i fy .  
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COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well, tha&,#s one of my 

Are you planning to call your own witnesses 2oncerms. 

in addition to those who will b@ -- and am I asking you 
something I can't ask you at this point? 

MR. BECK: I have no specific plans to call a 

I can't say what might happen after aitness of my own. 

we depose these witnesses. But at least, at the 

present time, 1 don't have those plans to do that. 

would anticipate at this time that I would simply call 

Southern Bell's witnesses hostile witnesses, 

I 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well, let me ask ycru 

this: Because of the nature  of this proceeding, it 

would be -- to the extent that I am permitted to do 
this under the law, and protecting everybody's due 

process -- it would be my intent to limit to the 
greatest extent: possible, the number of witnesses on 

each document. 

1 don't see any point in getting into another 

full-blown hearing process over seven documents t h a t  

aze -- 
extent that you can bring forth additional information 

t h a t  could potentially impact a decision, you should 

nave the opportunity to do that. 

to be disinclined to look favorably on anything t ' la t  

zets Frotraered and repetitious in another hearing on 

you know, we have heard this -- and to the 

But I really am going 
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Caller ID. 

MR. BECK: Cammissinner E a s l e y ,  w c r l X  w o r k  

with Southern Bell. It may be that one witness can 

sponsor several o f  t h e  documents. 

Southern Bell to do that. Despite the controversy that 

we generate, we usually do manaae to work things like 

that out. 

And 1’11 work with 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well, I will be an 

unhappy camper with everybody if we don’t find a way to 

90 this because there is just no point in holding the 

nearing over again. 

MR. FALGOUST: The reason I raise the issue 

Fza that, ordinarily, we might be able to conduct a 

liscoivery deposition and simply file it Into evidence 

1s an exhibit. That will not be possible in this case. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I understand. Okay. 

inything else? 

MS. GREEN: We‘d just like to have a few 

iinutes to talk about it. 

COMPTISSIONER EASLEY: G o  off the record. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

(Brief recess.) 

COMPITSSIONER EASLEY: A l l  right. We‘ll go 

~ a e k  on the record. 

Staff? We hind adjourned or recessed so you 
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sPl could discuss something. Is it something you wish 

to share with me at this time? (Laughter) 

MR. HATCH: Maybe yes; maybe no. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 1 have had a lot of 

t ha t  today. Go right ahead. 

MR. HATCH: A t  t h i s  ptht, it appears to us 

khat we're going to have to have at least one more 

xehearing conference in this thing because we don't 

mow who the witnesses are. We don't know all the 

letails yet. We've sort of looked at the calendars and 

zome up with a March 1st tentative date. Presumably, 

:.hat's okay with everybody's calendars. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: March the 1st is a 

7riday. I would set it at 8:30 in the mbrning, 

rimarily because there may well be sometbing else 

scheduled that day, and it should not take a hour. So 

re will set it up so we have it available dnd we don't 

ret messed up. 

That means then you are encouraged to 

:omplete the discovery process as soon as you can and 

lo the cooperation as soon as we can to get the number 

if witnesses settled, who the witnesses are settled, so 

hat we can get that procedural part of the hearing 

stablished on March the 1st. So I guess that's w h e r e  

e are now. That 1s that from this point, you will go 
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it will be in this same room. (nause) 

Was there anything else, Counselor? 

MR. HATCH: Just to make sure that I 

understand, everybody understands now that discovery 

will be done by November the 1st. If there j.s any 

(problems that come up between now and then, call us, or 
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